



ABDULLAH HANIF

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

CONTACT



+92 - 321 - 8085814



Abdullah.mamjee@gmail.com



Karachi, Pakistan.



[AbdullahHanif](#)



[Abdullah-hanif.firebaseio.com](#)

EDUCATION

Bachelors || Software Engineering
[University of Karachi](#) || Karachi
2014-2017

Higher Secondary School
Certificate || Computer Science
[BIEK](#) || Karachi
2011-2013

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Android Studio



Java



Android Development



Kotlin



Flutter



Dart



Software Development Skills



PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

OBJECTIVE

I aspire to fuse academic knowledge with practical experience by contributing constructively in a professional environment while enhancing my engineering and interpersonal skills.

ABOUT ME

I'm an Android Engineer at PNC Solutions, I've over 3 years of experience in developing Mobile Apps. I use to learn new stuff every day to be on a top of Mobile technologies and best practices. I love to be a team member. It is a great opportunity to share your experience and meet great people and listen to them to learn well.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ANDROID APPLICATION DEVELOPER

PNC SOLUTIONS || USA, PK || 2018 – Present

Responsibilities includes,

- Design, build, test and deploy Android Apps, and maintain after deployment.
- Current in development App [MISCHIEF MAKER](#) .

MOBILE APPLICATION DEVELOPER

DEENTEK SOLUTIONS L.L.C || USA, PK || 2017 – 2018

Responsibilities includes,

- Kiosk Android App, Android Mobile applications and iPhone applications Development, updates and maintenance.
- Designing of backend data for mobile apps and be a part of backend Development team.
- Communication with customers and solving their issues and perform development in [MOHID](#) on their request, along with other team members.

JR. ANDROID APPLICATION DEVELOPER

FOREIGNTREE SYSTEMS || PK || 2015 – 2016

Responsibilities were,

- Development of [Jaibi](#) Android Application.
- Keep builds ready and submitted to client and perform changes as per request.

UNIVERSITY LIFE PROJECTS

It's been amazing 4 years, some projects are listed,

- [Chatt](#) - Offline Chatting App.
- [Shepherd](#) – Compiler Which Understands Language like English.
- Urdu Text to Speech System.
- H.R.M.S.
- More at [github.com](#) and [Abdullah-hanif.firebaseio.com](#).